
ITEM 11 

RE: ENGINEER'S SPECIAL ESTIMATES 

MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 52 

COUNCIL MEETING 1980 on 18 

Following for the consideration of Council is the Municipal Engineer's 
report covering Special Estimates of Work in the total amount of 
$70,800. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT the estimates as submitted by the Municipal Engineer be 
approved. 

* * * * * * 

TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER 80 08 13 

FROM: MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 

SUBJECT: SPECIAL ESTIMATES 

I wish to submit the following special estimates for your 
consideration. 

w. o. # 

12-062 

22-279 

6290 - 6th Street, 6577 Parkdale 
Drive and 322 S. Ranelagh Avenue. 
Provide vehicle access to 
Municipally sold properties. 
CHARGE: CODE 70 . 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: It has been 
Corporation policy to provide vehicle 
access to properties sold by the 
Corporation at no cost to the purchaser. 
Funds are provided in the 1980 Capital 
Budget. 

Various locations as approved by 
Council 80 07 21. Purchase and 
installation of twenty (20) bus 
shelters. 

$ 800. 

CHARGE: 15-02 $70,000. 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: This Work Order 
is to cover the costs of purchase, site 
preparation and installation of non-
commercial bus shelters. Funds are 
provided in the 1980 Capital Budget. 
Various locations as approved by Council 
1980 July 21. Managers Report #48, Item 4. 

$70,800. 

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 
/sp 

138 


